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TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ron Nirenberg, Councilman, District 8

COPIES TO: Sheryl Sculley, City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City Clerk;
Brandon Smith, Boards and Commissions Coordinator;
Jaime Castillo, Interim Chief of Staff — Mayor’s Office;

Stacie Weber, Executive Assistant — Mayor’s Office;
Chris Callanen, Assistant to City Council

SUBIJECT: Reappointment of Richard Jones to the City Commission
on Veterans Affairs

DATE: January 7, 2014

I would like to reappointment Mr. Richard Jones to the City Commission on
Veterans Affairs. His application is on file with the Office of the City Clerk.

Your consideration and support and is appreciated.

LROﬁ‘NiTe‘HbC[ 124
Councilman, District 8
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